To: Village Board
From: Neal A. Winkler, Water Plant Operator.

Anqust
RE: monthly report Submitted for 16th, 2021

Water Plant

1) Cleaning filters as needed.

2) Third quarter Haloacetic acid (Haa5) and Trihalomethanes (THMs) samples were collected on August 11th,
waiting on Lab resuits.

3) Third quarter PFOA, PFOS, 1.4 Dioxane samples were collected August 11™ as well and awaiting lab results.
4) Camp bid, no calls however | have been experiencing phone issues at the plant.

5) Working on clean up at the reservoir and making some improvements for next year.

6) Siding is on order, not expected to arrive till October.

7) The water is turned on at the Mill.

8) Any questions or concerns feel free to call, text or Email.

Attachments

1) July, water plant flow report.

Respectfully, Neal A. Winkler, Water Plant Operator.



